S

(-F'Qequestor's Name)}

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Orekuve  [Jwar [J maL

(-Business lEnti'ty Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

DATAARRURERTANE

500187150995

o130 -

E. DENNARD




- Page | of

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 9:18 AM

To: ‘Ali Paula’

Subject: RE: Document No. L10000105059

We are forwarding your FEI number to the appropriate department for updating.

In order to amend the name of your LLC, you must submit Articles of Amendment by
mail, along with the appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fee to file
Articles of Amendment is $25.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available
directly from the Division's Web page www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Forms”,
then "Florida Limited Liability Company/LLC", then "Amendment’.  To request a form
by mail, please call our Registration Section at 850-245-6051.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

POS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ali Paula [mailto:APaula@wr.org]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 9:12 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Document No. L10000105059

Dear State Officer:

I wanted to correct, if possible, a typographical error, made by me yesterday whi'e incorporating the
LLC. .

The company was register as:

INTERNATIONAL RESOURCE MATERS LLC., when it should read
INTERNATIONAL RESOURCE MASTER LLC.

| also wanted to provide the new FEIN which is 27-3635085
Thanks for your understanding and assistance in this request.

Respectfully,

Ali E. Paula
Paula & Associates
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